Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory

Change in Instrument Status Form
Version: 6.0 Effective: 1/17/2024

Date: 6/22/2022 12/22/2025 Instrument #: 100358

DJW 12/22/2025
Instrument Location: AST Tok

Supervisor Name and Agency: Derek Walton - SCDL

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument:

| emailed Sgt. Hessler and the other contacts on file requesting data files and to check the status of
the modem line.

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below.

In Service Date/Time: NA

Out of Service Date/Time: NA

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes

Click or tap here to enter text.

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov.
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mailto:dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov

Walton, Derek J (DPS)

From: Walton, Derek J (DPS)

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 11:05 AM
To: Hessler, Silas O (DPS)

Cc: Webb, Cody D (DPS); Phillips, Lee E (DPS)
Subject: AST Tok DataMaster

Importance: High

Hello Sgt. Hessler,

We are trying to get emailed data files from the DataMaster at AST Tok. The last time the lab was able to
contact the instrument directly was 11/19/2025.

2 requests:

1. Please output the files to a USB flash drive and email them to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov as
soon as possible.

2. Please let us know the status of the modem line at that agency — phone line is plugged into Phone
port on instrument, instrument has been rebooted recently, phone bill has been paid, etc. Please
verify the number of the line with us as well.

a. |l know it’s some time investment to get the line working, but it does save time and effort in
the long run.

Thanks for your time and consideration,

Dernete Walton

Forensic Scientist

State of Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory
Derek.walton@alaska.gov

(907)269-5628
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